West Side
Health Care District

119 Adkisson Way Taft, CA 93268 (661) 765 - 7234

Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 2:00 pm

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Input

This is the time for public comment. Members of the public may be heard on any item on the agenda. A person addressing the Board
will be limited to five minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time. Comments by members of the public on an
item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Board. When the item is called, please raise your
hand or stand if you desire to address the Board.

Members of the public may also, at this time only, address the Board on any non-agenda items, your comments will be limited to
five minutes. You should raise your hand or stand at this time. Although Board Members may ask questions for clarification, the
Board will not debate issues with the speaker. Non-emergency items may be rescheduled for a discussion at a later date. Please

note, the Board may take action on non-agenda items only in emergency circumstances.

After the comments, the public is allowed to remain and listen or may leave at any time.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (Government Code Section 54943.2) The West Side Health Care District is accessible to
persons with disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the West Side
Health Care District may request assistance at 119 Adkisson Way Taft, California, or by calling (661) 765-7234. Reasonable effort
will be made to accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests
for assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible.

3. Approval of Minutes
Board Meeting Minutes - Thursday, October 27, 2022
Facilities Committee Minutes- Thursday, November 3, 2022
Based on the Facilities Committee recommendations, Discussion/Approval of the
following items.
a. HVAC System Repairs and Upgrades
b. Fencing for a portion of the District Campus
¢. Landscaping upgrades for District Campus

4. Financial Review

District CPA’s, Kelly Hohenbrink, will join the meeting via telephone.
A. Review and Discussion /Approval the October 2022 Financial Reports



West Side Health Care District
]

Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 17, 2022 Page 2 of 2

9.

10.

5. Discussion/Approval Authorization of a Process- Public Bidding for Renovations
to Building B

6. Annual Review and Approval of Policy and Procedures
A. West Side Family Health Care- Miscellaneous Policies

7. Administrative Staff Reports

A. October 2022, General Information- Attached for informational purposes only.
No Action.

8. Committee Updates

A. Finance Committee

Eric Cooper or Ginny Miller
B. Facilities Committee

Eric Cooper or Darren Walrath
o8 Community Qutreach

Jan Ashley or Darren Walrath
D. Personnel Committee

Adele Ward or Jan Ashley
E. Additional Board Member Input

This Portion of the meeting is reserved for Board Members to present information, announcements, or other items
that have come to their attention. A Board member may request that an item is placed on the agenda for

consideration at a future meeting or refer an item to the Executive Director for a formal report. The Board will take
no formal action at this time.

Items for Future Agendas

Adjournment

The next Regular Board Meeting is set for Thursday, December 15, 2022, at 2:00 pm



[TEM 3



West Side

,,,,,, - :ﬁ Py
'\‘!e,L, = :

lth Care District
119 Adkisson Way, Taft, CA 93268 (661) 765-7234

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

sday, October 27, 2022, at 2:00 pm

1. CALL TO ORDER

Board President, Eric Cooper, called the meeting to order at 2:02 pm. Summer Wood-Luper led
the Pledge of Allegiance. Those present were:

Eric Cooper Board President

Adele Ward Board Vice President
Ginny Miller Board Secretary/Treasurer
Jan Ashley Board Member

Darren Walrath Board Member

Ryan Shultz Executive Director

Robyn Melton District Manager

In attendance, Medical Director, Dr. Ron Ostrom and Clinic Director, Summer Wood-Luper.
2. PUBLIC INPUT- None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board meeting minutes were reviewed. After discussion, the Minutes of Thursday,
September 22, 2022, were approved by the Board of Directors.

4. FINANCIAL REVIEW
The Financial Statements of September 2022 were reviewed by Executive Director, Ryan
Shultz. After discussion, a motion was made by Adele Ward to approve the September 2022
financial statements. Ginny Miller seconded. Motion carried.

5. ANNUAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF POLICY AND PROCEDURES
After review and discussion, Jan Ashley made a Motion to approve the policies and procedures.
Ginny Miller seconded. Motion carried. The West Side Family Health Care Policy and
Procedures that were reviewed were: Disaster Plan, Alternate Communication in Emergency
Situations, Bomb Scare, Bioterrorism Threat, Disruption of Electrical Services, Exam Table and
Exam Room Cleaning and Disinfection, External Hazmat Incident, Earthquake or Weather
Emergency, Extreme Temperatures, Fire Safety, Kaiser Eligibility Verification, Medication
Management Emergency Response to Power Failure, Sensitive Services, Mass Casualty
Response, Storage, Handling, and Delivery of Medications, Volunteer Deployment, Threating or
Hostile Patient, and The Emergency Operations Plan.



West Side Health Care District
Board Meeting October 27, 2022
Page 2 of 3

10.

11.

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF REPORT

A. September 2022, General Information- Attached for informational purposes only.
No action.

B. Review/Authorize Executive Director, Ryan Shultz to sign the Legal Representation
Agreement with Young Wooldridge, LLP.

After discussion, Jan Ashley made a motion to approve the legal representation agreement.
Darren Walrath seconded. Motion carried.

C. Discuss and Schedule Executive Director Evaluation
Blank copies of the evaluation were distributed to the Board members. The evaluation will

be on the January 2023 Board meeting agenda once it has been completed by the Board of
Directors.

D. Discuss/Update Strategic Plan
A presentation was viewed and discussed on past, future and completed strategic plan
items.
The Board viewed a concept presentation of a dental clinic that may be added to
the offered services within the Clinic. Executive Director, Ryan Shultz was authorized to
move forward with seeking dental service proposals.

E. Discussion, Board Retreat.
The Board Retreat will be postponed until dental services can be further explored.

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee-Nothing further at this time.

Facilities Committee- Nothing further at this time.
Community Outreach Committee- Nothing further at this time.
Personnel Committee- Nothing further at this time.

Additional Board Member Input- Nothing further at this time.

e e

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
Nothing at this time.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board did not enter into Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT
At 3:36pm, the Board made a motion to Adjourn the Board Meeting of October 27, 2022.

Respectfully Submitted:

Adele Ward, Board Vice President

The next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 2:00 pm



west

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
119 Adkisson Way Taft, CA93268 (661) 765-7234

FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, November 3, 2022 at 8:00 am

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called the meeting to order at 8:02am, Board President, Eric Cooper
led in the Pledge of Allegiance. Those present were:

Eric Cooper Board President
Darren Walrath Board Member
Ryan Shultz Executive Director
Robyn Melton Clerk of the Board

PUBLIC INPUT - None

WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE FACILITY MAINTENANCE DISCUSSION

d.

HVAC SYSTEM-Tom Hartnett from Kern Mechanical presented a proposal for HVAC system
repairs to help the current unit in the clinic work correctly and more efficiently. Proposal
includes new duct work, new filters, labor, demolition and clean up. The proposed amount is
$105,715.00.

The Facilities Committee recommended this proposal will be presented at the November 2022
Board Meeting for discussion/ approval.

FENCING- A proposal was reviewed from San Joaquin Fence to install a white 2 rail ranch style
vinyl fence around a large section of the health campus. The Proposal estimate was $31.00 a
foot. The committee directed Executive Director, Ryan Shultz to seek an additional proposal
from Lamont Fencing.
Both landscaping proposals will be presented at the November 2022 Board Meeting for
discussion/approval.

LANDSCAPING- Two proposals were reviewed for landscaping at the health care campus.
Millan Landscaping submitted a proposal for $26,530.00. Maranatha Landscaping submitted a
proposal for $ 20,775.00. After discussion the Committee asked Ryan Shultz to contact Millan
Landscaping to make a few modifications to their proposal and clarify plant selections.

Millan Landscaping proposal will be presented at the November 2022 Board Meeting for
discussion/approval.

GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE UPDATES- Two bollards will need to be added to walk
way directly across from the clinic, to clarify this in not a driveway. Committee also
recommended purchasing outdoor furniture for the staff patio area.



West Side Health Care District
November 3, 2022

Page 2 of 2

4, COMMITTEE MEMBER INPUT- None

5. ADJOURNMENT
Being no further business, a Motion was made to Adjourn. The meeting was adjourned
at 9:15 am.

Respectfully Submitted:

Eric Cooper, Committee Member



WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE

ADD RETURN AIR TO EXISTING LOBBY HVAC SYSTEM
BUDGET COST ESTIMATE

Project name

Estimator
Bid date
Bid Project No.

Notes

HVAC

1000 E. North Street
Taft

CA

Russell Sherman
10/2712022
B022-064

Clarifications:

- New Duct Through roof to be located adjacent to exsting
exhaust fan penetration in order to avoid installing new

steel framing. This has been reviewed and approved by the

Structural Engineer Michael Parolini

- Demolition work to be performed after hours

- All non demolition work work to be performed during normal

working hours

- Owner's janitorial staff to clean all construction dust and/or
dirt created inside the buidling during work

- Work to be perfomed without a buidling permit



Wallace & Smith Contractors Page 2
Takeoff
u Phase Description . Total Cost/Unit | T
Group p Qliantity otal Amount
100.000 | | GENERAL REQUIREMENTS B o
B 1300010 |General Conditions N T ]
R o ‘Supennlendent 7 | os0MO | 1a 500.00 /MO 725
- _1510 010 _7Ut|||t|es Temporary o _'_ - _'7 _____ ]
e W Temmelet( 1) & Wash Statlo_nﬁ)iﬂ o \_ 1.00 MO ‘ 260.00 /MO fo 260
. 1550.000  TravelExpenses B R 1
o _ suwpennendentMiege | 4000 MI 125 M| 500
2000000 |  |SITEWORK | N e
S 12010000 |Demoliton R o I
‘Demoilt\onTotal | 4775 00 ILS ! 4775
e L __|Remove Roofing and Insulation - __l_ . tools | @M_Sﬁ - 0
- 1 |Sawcutand Remove Concrete . — J,_(&ILE__ - 0
R \Sawcut andRemoveBDeck  1p0Ls oS | o
6000.000 - WOOD & PLASTICS R S I R
o 6100000 |RoughCarpentry | o
Insulailon lion Stops and E_Iockmg | 1.00 L | 750.00 LS | 750
— S nd B - —100Ls | 750, 28 - 750
109@007%_‘_”_ - THERMAL & MOISTURE PROL | SR . S ]
. |7530.000 _§'."$PME?£_ o | -
- L TieExisting Roofing into Curb For Duct e OO LS ) ZUGORONS | 2g00]
9000000 | ____ FNISHES 0000 ] — T
———— AM0000 AcoustloalCellings | 2
R&R Existing T-Bar Ceiling 1 100.00 SF 15.00 /SF | 1,500
o ~oxongTBarCeling 000 | @ 100008F | 1500 /SF_ i 1
15000000 MECHANICAL -
- 15800000 |HVACSystems | S
HVAC Total Amount 1.00 LS 78, 320 00 LS | 78,320
N b Jlnsia”RBM%@HCﬂh{ﬂgh&Gf_ . tooLs _.booas 0
B _ nsalRemnArRegser | jopis | o _eooas | o
| |R&RExisingEF | -l tpols | . boeoas | o
| - L \Instail Thermostat to CD_nE)_I__Exmtmg Unit | 1ooLs | 000 /s ‘_ |
| |Renanfgure Exsting Controls i 1.00 LS 0.00 LS | 0
Estimate Totals
Description Amount Totals Rate
95,355 95,355
Overhead & Profit 9,536 10.000 %
Builders Risk 95 0.100 %
Liability Insurance 729 0.765 %
10,360 105,715
Total 105,715



Kern Mechanical, KM]

Heating, Alr Condltioning & Sheet Matal Contractor

September 26, 2022

Wallace & Smith General Contractors
3325 Landco Dr

Bakerafield, CA 93308

Atta:  Paul Cooper

Project: Westside Family Health Care

Convert 100% OSA unit to a OSA and retum unit. The return air will come from the
waitiig room through the 99.7 efficient HEPA filters to the unit, We will modify existing
exhaust duet. We will install return air ductwork. We will cut & retum air register through the
wall and install wall register. We will have 4,000CEM of return air and 2,000 CFM of OSA. We
will remove and replace existing exhaust fan. The unit will be controlled with thermostat, _
supplied by unit manufacturer, in the waiting room, We will reconfigure control system, It will
control temparature and humidity. ' , ‘

Total,  $78,320.00

WORK NOT INCLUDED:
a.  permiia and fees
b, patching of existing roofing.

Unless otherwise specified, this request for quotation will remain valid for thirty (30) calendar
days, If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call,
Yours, Y

Tom Harinott

28630 Fairhaven Driva » Bakerafisld, Callfornia 93308 » (661) 824-0214+FAX (661) 324-0298 « kervmachanical@gmail.com

St b e g e



‘ /'_"\"
' \

\ ;

\ A

“;;‘-*m-
- A T +"-F‘ e |
¢ o .
- @ i N o |
& T
-‘I - B . il )
| I'
.f“ﬁ_"\‘
e SR | SO JL.\E)
N
| |
M
,f— .
L (D)
[ \\\_“_/
T
b
5.0 g-¢ J' =
i 137
- Og I ‘I L_.-J N
h‘r : \‘ - I l : '--A\\
S in “Loid (C)
\"'\___/‘j
5 ~ K v
UJ 5 ‘ - 1.
ol
1 a5
I E
o 4
]y )
12
Q“uirlﬁ'quf g4 L
Ll I e .

e

W £ 211

1:] EXISTING STEEL ROOF FRAMING
: *EXISTING EF OPENING
:- NEW OPENING - 2'_6" x 5!_01:

351.2 FT[]

1.0 EAJ

1.0EA §

&
"

w e

:
(2]
1




SAN JOAQUIN FENCE
1933 E. California Ave.
Bakersfield, CA 93307

(661) 322-9700 FAX (661) 322-9600
Contractors License #1012604 / DIR #1000037265

DATE: 9/30/2022

TO: WILSON INVESTMENTS

ATTN: DAVID R. WILSON

RE: FENCE QUOTE/ WEST SIDE HEALTH, TAFT, CA.

SAN JOAQUIN FENCE INTENDS TO BID THE FOLLOWING ITEMS.

SCOPE OF WORK

PROVIDE AND INSTALL APPROX 2725’ OF 2- RAIL RANCH STLE WHITE VINYT,
FENCING, NO GATES.
b3l Pr

NOTE: QUOTE BASED SITE UNSEEN/MEASURED.
BASE BID: $ 85,875.00

EXCLUSIONS:
¢ UNDETECTED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SPRINKLERS
¢ STAKING & GRADING, CURBING, GATES.

SUBMITTED BY: DEAN CASTRO

ACCEPTED BY BUYER:

DUE UPON COMPLETION
*IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, A 3% SURCHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO THE TOTAL INVOICE

PREVAILING WAGE
Yoo MO K



Estimate Date:

P & N
MILLAN LANDSCAPE
14520 MEACHAM RD. - BAKERSFIELD, CA 93314
(661) 747-3313 / (661) 889-3059
LIC: 1025582

NAME: WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE PHONE:

ADDRESS: 100 E NORTH ST

CITY/STATE/ZIP: TAFT, CA 93268

WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE LANDSCAPE

NEW GREENERY
« (4) — 24" Box Tristania Tree

* (3) —24” Box Japanese Blueberry Tree

» (10) — 15gal Japanese Blueberry Tree

» (30) — 5gal Kangaroo Paw

* (20) — 5gal Mexican Sage

« (25) — 5gal Bell of Fire Tecoma

» (10) — 5gal Mexican Bird of Paradise

* (10) — 5gal Foxtail Blue Agave

» (15) — 5gal Méerlo Lavender

» (30) — 5gal Bottle Bushes —— (ALSO TRANSPLANTING CURRENT BOTTLE BUSHES)
* (15) — 3gal Trailing Lantana Purple

* (5) — 5gal Golden Agave

* (8) — 5gal Photinia Bushes

ROUND COVER
* (8) Large Boulders & 7 Cubic Yards of California Gold DG

IRRIGATION
ALL PLANTS WILL HAVE DR

« PLANT GUARANTEE : We guarantee all of our plants & greenery for 30 days upon completion of
job provided they have been watered & cared for according to our instructions. Please contact us
immediately upon any first sign of distress of plants to take proper action.

« PAYMENT PLAN : A $5,000 deposit will be required the day job is started. A $9,530 payment will be
done when greenery arrives. A $6,000 payment will be required when planting & irrigation has been
completed. Final $6,000 payment will be required upon completion of DG & full project.

Estimate Cost:_$26.530,00 Date: NOQV 3, 2022

Extras: N/A

Deposit:_$5,000.00 Signature:




MARANATHA LANDSCAPING ING. Lick 812185
7617 Felipe Court

Bakersfleld, CA 93307

(661) 363-5638

maranathalandscape@att.net
www.maranathalandscape.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO Estimate 7877
West Side Family Health Woest Side Family Health

Attn.: Dave Wilson 100 E Notth Sireet

100 E North Street Taft, CA 93268 USA DATE 10/24/2022

Taft, CA 93268 USA

EXPIRATION DATE 11/24/2022

ESTIMATOR
Eric Henson

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

install landscape per following specifications. Estimate Prices are good for 30 days. All plants come with a 3 T
month warranty exclusive of frost, extreme wind or damage from paople ar animals and State Water
Regulations. Due to the new water regulations set by the State of California, we are unable to watranty shrubs,
trees, flower, and sod, Sprinkler system comes with a 6 month warranly, All measured areas will bs re-
measurad oh completion of job, It is your responsibility to know If you have a reflective issues that can cause
turf to melt. Fiber shrinkage and melting due fo exposure to refleciive light from Low E Rated windows and
ather reflsctive objects is excluded from Maranatha's and SYNLawn's warranty. Price subject to change,
Payments fo be made as follows: 10% of price or $1000,00 whichever is less, due upon signing of the
confract, 30% progress payment, and remalning balance due upon completion. Late fees of 18% will be
applied if payment balance is not paid in full upon completion. Three day right to cancel upon acceptance of
contact. We do not accept payment by cradit cards, Job site hours range from 7:30-3:30 Monday - Friday.
DUE TO THE PANDEMIC PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS MAYBE BACK ORDERED OR BECOME
UNAVAILABLE. ITEMS MAY HAVE TO BE SUBSTITUTED., ANY ITMES THAT MAY BECOME
UNAVAILABLE WILL BE DISCUSSED WITH OWNER.

"DUMP FEE $58.00 PER TON WILL BE ADDED TO FINIAL INVOICE**

Clean up 1,650.00
Demo and clean up - 3 men 1 day trim lower branches on trecs '

Irrigation
Check system $145 per hr, plus parts

Add 2 valve drip for new plants around office 3,975.00
Remove grey rock for temporary irrigation and planting. 1.800.00
Once finished re-install rock

Plants/Trees : 6,175.00
Install {85} S-gallon in grey rock area - Vergated dianellas or blue dianellas

Instail (40) 5-gallon iceberg 2,600.00
Instali (10) 5-gallon red vuccas 2 on each cheese pistachio tree 650,00

Install {7} 15-galion plants for pots 1,400,00




DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Instal! (30) 5-gallon red carpet rose entry hed $1950 1,950,00
Transplant Pira cantharus 325.00
Install (2) yards of soil amendments Mix 15 260,00
Thank you for the oppertunity to bid your project. SUBTOTAL 20,775.00

TAX 0.00

$20,775.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



ITEM 4



98zl 9621 05557 STIT OIET £8T1 LFET et 7€9T ¥EIT £8T1 LIET ¥ELT z8ztT ZooT 8T0Z-LT0Z A2
057T BLET PRYaT STIT £0pT GSeT ¥ast 9591 £59] %1 7971 /T G8ET SOPT 6TIT 6T0T-810C Al
882 SSET £9797T 8511 ToVT 28TT GRET 6£9T £6.T ¥aIT BEET LLET ¥9ZT z82T PEGT 020Z-6102 AJ
) £TPT ¥S69T ¥8aT £Z/T 6T9T 97T FOET £55T SLYT EPET S8ZT LBOT S6IT 00TT 120Z-020Z AJ
¥ e YOLLT viZT 807Z 2802 (F1T Ta6T T12¢ 0607 /51T 90€T 5697 ZLT 96LT TOTIT0Z A3
AT W><\_>._ QLA aunr >m_>_ __._n_.c. yauey .-Cm_._u&wu_ Emsr_mﬂ J3quiodsg fguaaan J2qoion ,._wn_r_._munm.m u.m:m;d.. >_:_. Jea)
8L S€T 0 0 0 0 ) ) ) o 19 g5 3 £ SAVYX
’ 4 0 0 0 ) 0 0 [ 0 z v g 8 105N
6 067 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 SL €L [43 39 oAv/a
I 1268 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0/ET 0ATZ atce STie TVI0L
SAYSA ata 0 0 0 0 [} 0 [ p) 08 0 9z T 1€
0 0 0 o 0 [} 0 ) or 03 £6 £ 3
[} ) 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ¥E 69 60T 6L 6T
0 a 0 0 0 0 ) o £/ S6 £ 18 T3
0 o 3] ) 0 ] ¢ 0 v 88 6F 93 I%3
0 0 [) 0 0 0 0 0 10T 70T 3] 28 97
[} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80T TE i3 oL Z
[ o 0 f] 0 0 [ [ 6 o 0T TE T
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ) £ 75 16 i€ £z
0 0 0 0 0 0 a o i€ 9 88 St w
0 0 0 o 0 0 ) 0 sg <g b 05 TZ
0 0 0 0 0 o [ 0 59 YA €8 0 0z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 &6 5 29 06 73
o [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1T i€ ir i3 BT
0 0 0 a [} ] o 0 81T ot v6 T8 it
0 ) ) i 0 o 0 0 BF 85 £6 v 9T
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9% 87 95 ST
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 69 50T 5€ 08 vT
0 0 0 o ] ) 0 0 9% bOT i sl €T
0 0 [ a 0 o 0 0 60T cg 2z ort zT
[} [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 i1 of 9 08 i
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 90T 6% 35 05 ot
0 0 0 0 ) ) ) 0 LE 98 £6 0s 3
i N 0 ) 0 [0 0 o 0 0 5€ gs 09 08 g
..... 0 ) [0 0 0 0 0 0 L 50T S7 56 z
’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £8 BET Tr 8 9
0 a 0 0 9 0 0 o 10T 59 75 8 g
0 0 0 [ 0 ) [ 0 86 i 79 [ v
0 ) 0 0 a [} 0 0 S0T ES 6 vE £
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oF 173 93 1] z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v v8 00T 08 T
£20Z ouny €20T kel £20ziudy | £2009nPIN | Feoe Aitnuged | ceoc AJEnuer |zzug JoqUisyea|zzor ISqUISAON] 20T 124010 [z707 Jaquizidas zioz EnEny ZZOZ AT

| £202-220Z SNSUa) JUBRed 3183 R[ESH AlIE] 3PIS 159m



ITEM 6



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH

POLICY AND PROCEDURES
REVIEWED: 1/28/16; 2/15/17; 2/23/18; 8/18/18; 8/2/19;
POLICY: Appointment Scheduling 11/03/22
SECTION: Administration REVISED: 2/15/17; 2/23/18; 10/12/22
EFFECTIVE: 8/22/1911/17/22 MEDICAL DIRECTOR;

Subject: Appointment Scheduling

Objective: Patient appointments will be scheduled in an effort to manage/decrease patient waiting time, increase
patient satisfaction, and manage clinic workflow.

Response Rating:
Required Equipment: EHR
Procedure:

1. Patients will be encouraged to schedule appointments in order to decrease wait time and improve workflow in
the Clinic.

2. Patients will be scheduled in 15-minute intervals, unless otherwise indicated by the Provider, the visit type, or
the patient’s acuity.

3. When scheduling an appointment, staff will confirm the patient’s address and telephone number as it is
recorded in the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) and remind the patient that any co-payment required will be
due.

4, If the patient has not been seen in the Clinic previously, staff will capture all patient demographic information, if
time permits.

5, If the patient has not been seen in the Clinic previously, and their scheduled appointment is seven (7) or more

days in the future, the Clinic will mail the new patient packet to the patient’s mailing address with a note asking
the patient to complete the enclosures and bring them to their scheduled appointment.,

6. New patients will be asked to arrive at the Clinic before their scheduled appointment time, so that their
demographic record and signed new patient documents may be entered into the EMR.

a. Patients who will bring completed paperwork with them should be asked to arrive 15 minutes
before their scheduled appointment time.

b. Patients who will not bring completed paperwork with them should be asked to arrive 30
minutes before their scheduled appointment time.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



7 ther scheduled patients not requiring paperwork will be asked to arrive 15 minutes before their scheduled

o

appointment time.

I Patients will be pre-registered the day before their appointment.

8. Patients that arrive late for their appointment {5-minutes-ormore-will be treated-rescheduled or may be seen
as a walk-in patients—addressing one chief complaint that and-will—besean-as patient volume allows—

a. Patients will be offered an alternative appointment date and time after communicating the patient’s
late arrival to the rendering provider. GMME#}%@#%%#@QMH@#
. sk abtha ol
b. Registration staff will notify the rendering provider of each late arriving patient prior to rescheduling the
patient.
C: The rendering provider will decide if the late arriving patient will be accommodated or rescheduled.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: CONFLICT OF INTEREST REVIEWED: 8/26/2016; 7/22/18;10/12/22

SECTION: ADMINISTRATION REVISED:

EFFECTIVE; 11/17/228/23/18

Subject: Compliance

Objective: The purpose of this Board policy is to protect West Side Health Care District’s interest when it
contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of a Board
officer, director, committee member, or employee.

This policy is intended to supplement, but not replace, any applicable state or federal laws governing conflicts
of interest applicable to nonprofit organizations.

Response Rating: Mandatory

1. Definitions:

a. Conflict of Interest- occurs when a covered person salicitsolicits or accepts gifts, does business
with the District and/or engages in prohibited employment or business relationships, accepts
unauthorized compensation, misuse their position, or disclose or use certain information.

b. Covered Person- Any District Board member, committee member, Executive Director or
employee.

C. Contract- means and includes any written agreement.

d. District- the West Side Health Care District and its affiliated entities including, but not limited

to, West Side Family Health Care

e. Exempt Employee- an-employee-employed-executive, acministrative, professionalcomputeror
outside salas nacitian and ic nat cuhinct +4 thea MU wace and ovartima nrovicianc Are not
uuuuuuuuuu SHeR-HRE-HS-RotSsUblectto+ HA wage< eMerHhe-proHsSions

d
ot subi he-minimu d
entitled to overtime pay and may also be exempt from minimum wage requirements pursuant
to applicable federal and state laws.

f. Gift- something which is paid or given by a person or entity to a Covered Person, directly or
indirectly. This may include, but not limited to; real property, a preferential rate or terms on a
loan, debt, goods or services, food or beverages, membership dues, entrance fees, admission
fees, tickets to events, performances, facilities, parking or lodging.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



2. Procedure:
a. Duty to Disclose- In connection with any actual or possible conflict of Interest, an interested person
must disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all
material facts to the Board.

b. Recusal of Self- -Any director may recuse himself or herself at any time for involvement in any
decision or discussion in which the director believes he or she or may have a conflict of interest,
without going through the process of determining whether a conflict of interest exists.

c. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists- After disclosure of the financial interest and all
material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the Board
meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The
remaining Board members shall determine if a conflict of interest exists.

d. Procedure for addressing the Conflict of Interest- -An interested person may make a presentation
at the Board meeting, but after the presentations, he/she shall leave the meeting during the
discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of
interest. The Board President shall, if appropriate, appoint a disinterested person to investigate
alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement.

3. Violations of the Conflict of Interest Policy:

a. Violations include, but are not limited to: Bribery, payments for appointments to offices, willful or
corrupt misconduct in office, embezzlement, misuse of public funds, violation of Open Meeting
Law/Brown Act, prohibited political activities, conviction of a crime.

b. If the Board has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible
conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the member
an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

c. If after hearing the member’s response, the Board still determines the member has failed to
disclose thetan actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and
corrective action,

4. Record of Proceedings:
The minutes of the Board shall contain:

a. The names of the person(s) who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest
in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest,
any action take to determine whether a conflict of interest was present, and the Board decision
as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes related to the
transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion including any alternatives to the

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



[ proposed transaction or arrangement, and any record of any votes in connection with the
proceedings.

5. Annual Statements:

1. Each Board member or Executive Director with delegating powers shall annually sign a statement
which affirms such person:

a. Has received a copy of the conflict of interest policy,
b. Has read and understands the policy
c. Hasagreed to comply with the policy.

2. Each voting member of the Board shall annually sign a statement called a “Statement of Economic
Interests: with the Fair Political Practices Commission, when you begin your term, annually, or
when you end your term.

Resources:

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html

FPPC Form 700 Reference Pamphlet (2015/2016)

Special District Board Member/Trustee Handbook
WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: DIFFICULTY BREATHING/ASTHMA REVIEWED: 2/5/16,11/03/22
SECTION: CLINICAL -REVISED: 11/10/22
EFFECTIVE: 2/25/1611/17/2022 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Difficulty Breathing / Asthma
Objective: To decrease wheezing and shortness of breath for patients with bronchospasm
Acuity Rating: Moderate to Severe

Required Equipment: Pulse oximeter, aerosol treatment machine, tubing, mouthpiece, T- tube and
stethoscope

Procedure

When a patient arrives at the Clinic with asthma or severe COPD, you may note the following symptoms: non-
productive cough, difficulty breathing, wheezing, chest tightness, or labored breathing.

1. Natify the attending provider.

2. Ask if the patient has used a personal inhaler, and if so, when and how many times.

3 If ordered by provider, 08btain a peak flow measurement.

4. Obtain a pulse oximetry reading.

5. Set-up the nebulizer machine.

6. Obtain nebulizer solution ordered by the provider (albuterol, atrovent or xoponex), and pour the

medicine into the receptacle of the “t-tube” that connects to the nebulizer.

7. Encourage the patient to breathe in and out with the mouth tightly sealed around the mouthpiece. If
the patient is a child and is uncooperative, have the parent hold the tubing near the nose and mouth
of the child while encouraging the child to inhale and exhale through the mouthpiece. A mask may also
be used for small children.

8. Once the treatment is complete, repeat the peak flow measurement, if ordered by the provider,-and
pulse oximetry, reassess breath sounds and document whether or not there is any improvement.

9. Notify provider of results of the treatment, peak flow (if ordered) and pulse oximetry.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



10. Document all results in the patient record.

11. Record all charges.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE BISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Business Hours and Clinic Opening

Responsibility. REVIEWED: 1/28/16, 2/15/17; 2/22/18; 8/18/18; 8/2/19; 6/1/21
SECTION: Administration REVISED: 2/15/17; 6/24/21; 10/13/22

EFFECTIVE: 11/17/20226/24/21 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Business Hours

Objective: To ensure a predictable-and-erganizedpredictable, organized and safe operation ofthe Clinic.; Tthe
Clinic will maintain compliance with applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations. The Clinic will

posted hours of operation and will report permanent revisions to District Administration and California
Department of Public Health.

Response Rating:
Required Equipment:
Procedure:

1. The Clinic will be open Monday through Friday, between 7:00am and 9:00pm and Saturday and
Sunday, between 10:00am and 9:00pm.
The Clinic will be opened for holidayswith abbreviated hours of operation.
3. Business hours will be posted at the clinie;
A Physician, Nurse PractitionergPhysician Assistant, Certified Nurse-Midwife, Clinical Social Worker, or
Clinical Psychologist is available to'furnish’patient care services at all times the clinic or center
operates.

a. Should a licensed provider not be in the clinic, no clinic services may be provided until the
provider arrives attheclinic.

b. Should an‘emergency take place and no licensed provider is present, staff should contact 9-1-1
and provide applicable first-aid according to the staff members scope of practice and training.

c. "Ratients may remain in the clinic lobby until a licensed provider is present in the clinic,

5. A Nurse Practitioner, Physician Assistant or Certified Nurse-midwife is available to furnish patient care
services.at least 50 percent of the time the clinic operates.

a. The Executive Director and/or their designee will be responsible for maintaining data showing,
practitioner hours worked and will submit a report to the QAPI Committee for review and
inclusion in the meeting minutes.

6. On scheduled staff training days, holidays, late opening days or early closure days, the hallway doors
connecting Building A, Building B and the door to the Radiclogy Office will be locked until the clinic is
opened.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT




enants within the clinic may continue to operate outside of the clinic’s business hours and
hours where a licensed medical provider is not present in the clinic so long as unauthorized
personnel do not have access to the clinic as described in #4 of this policy.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: COVID-19 Vaccination Palicy REVIEWED: 04/06/2022; 11/03/22
SECTION: Administration REVISED: 10/04/22
EFFECTIVE: 11/17/2022084/28/2022 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccination Policy

Objective: To ensure the District and Clinic are in compliance with regulations requiring health care workers to
to be fully vaccinated for COVID-109.

Definition:

Health Care Workers (“Staff”) - include all district or clinie staff who provide care, treatment,
or other services for the district or clinic and/or its patients ingluding but not limited to Clinic
employees, District employees, Licensed Health Practitioners, Students, Trainees, Volunteers,
or Contractors.

Fully Vaccinated Staff Member - staff are considered fully vaccinated if it has been 2 weeks or
more since they completed a primary vaccination series for GOVID-19.

Primary Vaccination Series - The completion.of a primary vaccination series for COVID-19 is
defined here as the administration of a single-dose vaccine, or the administration of all required
doses of a multi-dose vaccine.

Booster-A booster for subsequentivaccination for COVID-19 is defined here as, an additional

dose of a vaccine needed periodically to ‘boost’ the immune system.

Requirement: 42 CFR §491.8:Staffing and staff responsibilities (d) COVID-19 Vaccination Staff

Response Rating:

Procedure:

1. All WSHCD and WSFEHC Staff must submit all required documents and information included in the New.
Employee Onboarding and Annual Training including proof of COVID-19 Vaccination Status and/-or
Approved COVID-19 Vaccination Exemption.

2. Exempted staff include:

a. " Staff who exclusively provide telehealth or telemedicine services outside of the clinic and/ or district

setting
Staff who do not have any direct contact with patients and/or other staff specified in this policy

Staff who provide support services for the clinic and/or district that are performed exclusively outside
of the clinic and/ or district setting.

d. peliey

3. The District Office will secure all documentation related to Staff COVID-19 Vaccinations including:

Vaccination Cards
i. Including booster information if applicable

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT




/B Required COVID-19 Testing
“77¢. COVID-19 Vaccination Exemptions.
4. Per Federal and State Law, The District will consider (2) vaccination exemptions Medical and Religious. Staff

may submit an exemption form to the District Office for review. The District will have solediscretion over
approving or denying COVID-19 Vaccination Exemptions.
a) Medical Exemption must include - A signed statement from a physician, nurse practitioner, physician
assistant, or other licensed medical professional practicing under the license of a physician. The'Medical Exemption
must state, that the staff member qualifies for 2 medical exemption (but the statement should not describe the
underlying medical condition or disability) and indicates the probable duration of the worker’s inability to receive the
vaccine (or if the duration is unknown or permanent)).
a) Religious Exemption must include — A staff signed affidavit stating the conflict'between the staff members
sincerely held religious beliefs, practices, and/or observances as defined in Title VII of the Civil Rights Acts of
1964.
5. Once an exemption is filed the Executive Director and Human Resources will evaluate the exemption
request and respond in writing to the staff member notifying them of the status of their exemption.
6. Temporary Exemptions may be granted to staff members who are either ineligible to be fully
vaccinated or have recently received a positive COVID19 test result from an FDA EUA approved
COVID-19 test. :
a) Ineligible staff members will be notified of their vaccination deadline according to CDC
guidelines and provided a (15) day grace periodito become fully vaccinated.
b) Staff members who are eligible to be fully vaccinated, but have tested positive for COVID-19
according to the CDC will be given (90) days from their eligible return to work date and a (15)
day grace period to become fully vaccinated.
7. The District will provide COVID-19'Vaccines to'staff members at no-cost.
8. Staff members granted vaccination exemptions will be required to comply with all federal, state and
local requirements to be.eligible tework. complete-aspecified testing regime-using anEDA EUA
Annrovad CO D.19 ta ording +o

an edara ala e Adallng
= =HE ~ e

a) Mmm%%&ﬁe&ﬁagmmmmmshould testing be required
by federalystate ar locai_ authorities the District will provide staff members access to testing at

no charge.
o] Staff mambare whb foil taicarmnly with tha COVIN-1Q \/arrinatinn ragiirarmantc will bha inalinilhla +4
- FEErTE RS O tosE O AP WHERR e COAAD-1.9 Vaccination gt rreRe-Wihse-Hherngibleto-
wokk at WEHCD Ar \WMEEHC All aminlavacs nrovider or contractar narticinating in diract natiant cara and
W SR SO o R -2 ROy TS TeE oo R etorpPaHe et E-HhR-aHect pat e e
i i [Tati i establichod Dictrict Paliciac and Procedures ralated ta nranar 1ice Af
SrTeETRE e RS oneiesanarroceauresrelated-toprop H o
Rareonal Dratacsfive Eanvinmant \iolation of thaca cafaty nrotocolsmavracult in diccinlinary actione un
TR TETTOTEERV e e e e HOR-oHthese-sateby protocsls FRayFESEHE St R aEHoRS WP
AbBoroved facamacke ara +a ho wisrn iy Ml amnlavaae and nravidare 2+ all timeacwhaon incida tha
d. ARpreVeciacemasksare-to-bewol Y e ST P e e SoanapOVHE e FSdtaH eSS Whep-insidethe

b. We-willenforce-the use of face masks-in-accordance with governmentordars.
10. All employees and contractors participating in direct patient care and/or working in the clinic will
adhere to all established District Policies and Procedures related to the proper use of Personal
Protective Equipment and Infection Control.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



the declared Public Health Emergency all employees, contractors, patients and guests will
re to Federal, State or Local Public Health Care Offices orders related to infection control.

a. These requirements may include but not limited to face mask or face covering requirements,
social distancing.

b. All orders specific to patients and guests will be posted in the clinic.

12. Staff members who fail to comply with the COVID-19 Vaccination and/or testingrelated requirements
will be ineligible to work at WSHCD or WSEHC.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Section 504 Notice of Program

Accessibility REVIEVVED:Z/S/lG;2/16/17;2/21/18;1/17/19;7/2/21L;1/03/22
SECTION: Administration REVISED:

EFFECTIVE: 11/17/20228/28/21 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Section 504 Notice of Program Accessibility

Objective:

The Clinic will post a Section 504 Notice of Program Accessibility in the Clinic waiting area. Such notice will

state:

The regulation implementing Section 504 requires that an agency/facility "...adopt and implement procedures
to ensure that interested persons, including persons with impaired vision or hearing, can obtain information as
to the existence and location of services, activities, and facilities that are accessible to and usable by disabled
persons." (45 C.F.R. §84.22(f))

The Clinic and all of its programs and activities are accessible to and useable by disabled persons, including
persons who are deaf, hard of hearing, or blind, or who have other sensory impairments. Access features
include:

Convenient off-street parking designated specifically for disabled persons.

Curb cuts and ramps between parking areas and buildings.

Level access into first floor level.

Fully accessible offices, meeting rooms, bathrooms, public waiting areas, patient treatment areas,
including examining rooms.

A full range of assistive and communication aids provided to persons who are deaf, hard of hearing, or
blind, or with other sensory impairments. There is no additional charge for such aids. Some of these
aids include:

o Qualified sign language interpreters for persons who are deaf or hard of hearing.

o Atwenty-four-hour (24) telecommunication device (TDD) which can connect the caller to all
extensions within the facility , for use by persons who are deaf, hard of hearing, or speech
impaired.

o Large print materials for the visually impaired.

o Alphabet boards and other communication boards.

o Assistive devices for persons with impaired manual skills.

If you require any of the aids listed above, please let the receptionist or your medical assistant know.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT




WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Electronic Protected Health Information
(ePHI)

REVIEWED: 2/14/18; 10/24/18; 10/29/19; 11/03/22

SECTION: Administration

REVISED: 11/15/19; 11/09/22

EFFECTIVE: 31£21/1911/17/2022

MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Electronic Protected Health Information (ePHI)

Objective: To ensure compliance with standards to ensure security of protected health information

Response Rating: Mandatory

Required Equipment:

Definition: Electronic protected health information (ePHI) refers to any protected health information (PHI) that is
covered under Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (
saved, transferred or received in an electronic form. The following are examples of PHI: Names, Address, Social Security
number, Family History, Telephone number, Fax number, Account numbers, Medical Record numbers, Dates (birthday,
discharge, admission), Certificate/license numbers, Vehicle ID, Personal Assets, Device identifiers, Biometric (finger or

voice print), Photographs, Any unique identifying number, code or characteristic.

Procedure:

HIPAA) security regulations and is produced,

Electronic Protected Health Information, (herein referred to as ePHI), must be protected at all times from deliberate,
accidental or incidental disclosure to any unauthorized entity or person.

Access to ePHI will only be granted to those District employees who have a specific “need to know” to fulfill their
work responsibilities. Employees who are granted access to ePHI will have reviewed and acknowledged the
necessary training in information security and policies and procedures pertaining to Protected Health Information.

Requests for access to ePHI by external Health Care entities will be submitted in writing and will be granted by the
District Executive Director (“Director”) or his/her representative. If medical circumstances exist that make this
impractical or detrimental to a patient, verbal confirmation by either the Director or his/her representative will
suffice.

As a general rule of thumb, ePHI should not be transferred electronically but rather by registered mail, return
receipt requested or transferred directly by the patient. If it must be transferred electronically, it must be
transmitted utilizing a District approved encrypted email system with a return receipt requested. Additionally, all
electronic transmissions will contain a District approved disclaimer which is intended to provide an additional level
of awareness to the recipient that they may be in possession of a document containing ePHI and as such are
responsible for safeguarding that information until it is destroyed.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



5. The use of external or cloud based storage devices by District employees is totally discouraged and not permitted
unless approved by the Director or his/her representative. All such devices pose a serious threat to ePHI and as such
will be disposed of in a manner consistent to ensure that all data has been removed and that the device is rendered
totally unreadable.

datastorad on-the Dictrict’'c carvar will ha harkad Ho-ona-weekbhs hacic peina aithar maanatic fana ar aothar

a5t a0 R—the—tHSHHEES SR Eda ekl et pP-GRa-WeeKy-Dasis-using-eHlhe HEReHetape otAe
a rovad-maeanc Oneca tha hacl in olete it willba trancfarrad +o tha Dictrict QOffica whara it will ha storad in
< v ea HHS—HRCe—f 22 HH HE e e R RS e FRe g Ot e DHSEHREE OFH wWHeFeH-WH-Be-Sto-

7. All ePHI data stored on the District’s Family Health Care Server will be backed-up weekly. This will be done at
minimum by utilizing an approved method which requires the data to be secured either physically on site within a
fire proof safe or electronically within the “Secure Internet Cloud”.

8 Alweorkstations will be caonficurad ca that necar activity of 10 minutes or-more will raauira that tho ucar ra.antar
. AW ORKSEHORSWH-De TR R rEETIETRE ae S e et AT S o R e S-o- e re-whi-Feguirethat-the user ¢ e

ton—All workstations will be configured so that inactivity of 10 minutes
or more will require the user to re-enter their password to log back into the workstation/ network.

9. All workstations that could be in the line of vision of unauthorized personnel will have a privacy screen installed on
it.

10. Users may access patient information only as it relates specifically to the user’s workplace roles and
responsibilities.

a. Users may not access personal information within the Clinic EMR or healthcare partner, vendor,
and/or payor website

b. Users may not access information regarding family members or friends within the Clinic EMR or
healthcare partner, vendor, and/or payor website access

i Users seeking PHI regarding themselves will utilize the patient portal or the current medical
records request form and follow Clinic policy regarding completion and submission of the
request.

d. Users seeking PHI regarding family members or friends will utilize the patient portal or the

current medical record request form and follow Clinic policy regarding completion and
submission of the request, assuming the user is legally allowed access to the requested
information.

11. Employees who fail to comply with these obligations and responsibilities, shall be subject to disciplinary action up to
and/or including termination.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH CARE
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLITICA: SECCION 504 AVISO DE ACCESIBILIDAD

DEL PROGRAMA REVISION: 5/2/16; 1/2/17; 2/2/18; 1/1/19; 7/2/21; 11/03/22
SECCION: LA ADMINISTRACION REVISADO:

EFICAZ: 8£26/2111/17/2022 DIRECTOR MEDICO:

Asunto: Articulo 504 Notificacién de Programa de Accesibilidad
Objetivo:

La Clinica publicara un aviso Seccién 504 del Programa de Accesibilidad en el drea de espera de la clinica. Dicha
notificacion indicara:

El reglamento de aplicacién de la Seccién 504 requiere que una agencia / instalacién "... adoptar e implementar
procedimientos para asegurar que las personas interesadas, incluidas las personas con dificultades de visidn o audicidn
puede obtener informacién en cuanto a la existencia y ubicacion de servicios, actividades e instalaciones que son
accesibles y puedan ser utilizados por personas con discapacidad ". (45 C.F.R. §84.22 (f))

r

La clinica y todos sus programas y actividades son accesibles y utilizables por personas con discapacidad, incluidas las
personas sordas, con problemas de audicidn, o ciegos, o que tienen otras deficiencias sensoriales. caracteristicas de
acceso incluyen:

Conveniente aparcamiento en la calle designada especificamente para personas con discapacidad.

Rampas en las aceras y rampas entre las areas de estacionamiento y edificios,

Nivel de acceso a la primera planta.

Oficinas totalmente accesibles, habitaciones, bafios, salas de espera publicas, zonas de tratamiento del paciente,

incluyendo salas de examen reuniones.

5. Un conjunto de ayudas de asistencia Y comunicacion proporcionados a las personas sordas, con problemas de

audicion, o ciegos, o con otras deficiencias sensoriales. No hay ningun cargo adicional para este tipo de ayudas.

Algunas de estas ayudas son:

a. losintérpretes de lengua de signos cualificados para las personas sordas o con problemas de audicién.

b. Veinticuatro (24) horas dispositivo de telecomunicacion (TDD) que se puede conectar |a persona que llama a
todas las extensiones dentro de |a instalacién, para su uso por personas sordas, con problemas de audicion,
o del habla.

€. Los materiales de impresion ciegos y grandes para los discapacitados visuales.

d. Tableros del alfabeto y otras plataformas de comunicacion.
Dispositivos de asistencia para personas con habilidades manuales deteriorados.

PWwNpR

Si usted requiere alguna de las ayudas mencionadas anteriormente, por favor, deje que el recepcionista o el asistente
médico saben.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Ownership and Governance Statement REVIEWED: 5/17/16; 8/2/17; 7/6/18; 6/16/19; 9/#19; 11/03/22
SECTION: Administration REVISED: 8/22/16; 7/6/18; 6/16/19; 9/7/19,‘_11/10/22
EFFECTIVE: -9#2—6;&—911/17/2022 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Clinic Ownership and Governance

Objective: To make available to the public a clear and concise statement of Clinic ownership and governance.
Response Rating:

Required Equipment:

Procedure:

The District was formed in 1947 and governance is comprised of a Board offive members who are elected during
the general election or appointed as/if required in accordance with Sec 32000 et, seq of the State Code. Board
members serve staggered two-year terms. As of July 1, 2019, Board Members are:

Eric Cooper, Board President
Adele Ward, Board Vice President
Virginia Miller, Board Secretary
Janice Ashley, Board Member
Darren Walrath, Board Member

The District has appointed a District Executive Director who is responsible for the overall supervision of the District
and clinical operations.

The District_has contracted with a Board Certified Emergency Medicine physician (DO) to serve as Medical
Director/laboratory Director. The Medical Director, Ronald Ostrom, DO will provide patient care and Medical Staff
leadership, .including supervision of the mid-level practitioners (nurse practitioner, physician assistant) and
licensed physicians providing medical care to patients.

ad-a Clinie Dirartar who in conn
T oo e ot —nHo—H—-600

ar
et

o

=

q

2

=)
Executive-Riractar-and Madinal Dir
ERTCOuty e GtoaRa-nAeaicaiH

eratiop-of tha Clinie ~nAd th
Crotor-oH et HGaRa-th

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



- A ‘ WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
e Ve WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Declaracién de propiedad y gobierno REVISADO: 5/17/16; 8/2/17; 7/6/18; 6/16/19; 9/4£19
SECTION: Administracion REVISADO: 8/22/16; 7/6/18; 6/16/19; 9/7/19; 11/7/22
VIGENTE: 9/26/1911/17/2022 DIRECTOR MEDICO: Dt-Ostrom-

Subject: Propiedad y gobernanza de la clinica

Objective: Poner a disposicién del publico una declaracion clara y concise de la propiedad y el gobierno de la
clinica.

Response Rating:
Required Equipment:
Procedure:

El Distrito se formd en 1947 y el gobierno esta compuesto por una Junta'de cinco miembros que so elegidos
durante la eleccion general o nombrados como / si es necesario de-acuerdo con la Sec. 3200 et. Seq del Cadigo
del Estado. Los miembros de la junta sirven periodos de dos afios par etapas. A partir del 1 de julio de 2019 los
miembros de la Junta son:

Eric Cooper, Board President
Adele Ward, Board Vice President
Virginia Miller, Board Secretary.
Janice Ashley, Board Member
Darren Walrath, Board Member

El Distrito ha designado un Director Ejecutivo del Distrito que es responsible de la supervision del Distrito y las
operactiones clinicas..

El Distrito ha contratade'con un Certifcado Emergencia Medicina medico (DO) para server como Director Médico /
Director de Laboratorio. El Director Médico, Ronald Ostrom, DO proporcionara atencion al paciente y liderazgo
del personal medico, incluida la supervisén de los profesionales de nivel medio (enfermero practicante, asistente
medico) y medicos con licencia que licencia brinden atencién medico a los pacientes.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT




WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Waived Testing - Urine Pregnancy Testing | REVIEWED: 2/22/16; 2/16/17; 3/4/18; 9/20/18; 11/03/22

SECTION: Waived Testing REVISED: 2/16/17

EFFECTIVE: 11/17/202210/25/18 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Urine pregnancy testing using OSOM waived testing kit
Objective: Accurate, timely point-of-care testing to determine pregnancy
Response Rating:

Required Equipment: Gloves, test stick, timer, urine specimen, paper towel

Procedure:

1. Test dipsticks must be stored in their original container, tightly capped, in a room whose temperature
range is 59-86 degrees F.

2. Before use, ensure test sticks have not passed their expiration date.
3. Don gloves.
4, Obtain collected specimen from the patient. Label specimen with two patient identifiers (e.g. name

and date of birth).
5. Remove a test stick from the container and tightly re-cap the container immediately.

6. Dip the absorbent end of the test stick into the urine specimen up to the sample line marked on the
stick for at least three seconds.

a. False results may occur if urine level goes above sample line.

7. Remove the test stick from the specimen cup. Place it on a clean, flat, dry disposable surface such as a
paper towel. Set the timer for 4 minutes.

8. Read results. Positive results can be read as soon as the red control line appears. Confirm negatives at
five (5) minutes. Results read after five (5) minutes are invalid.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

A blue test line and a red control line is a positive result and the sample contains hCG. Note that the

blue line can be any shade of blue, or can be lighter or darker than the example line in the package
insert.

A red control line but no blue test line is a negative result and the sample contains no detectable hCG.

If after five (5) minutes no red control line appears, or background color makes reading the red control
line impossible, the result is invalid and the test should be repeated with a new test stick.

Urine collected any time may be used for testing purposes. Urine specimens may be refrigerated (36-
46 degrees F) and tested within 48 hours.

If refrigerated before testing, specimen and control material must be at room temperature (59-86
degrees F) prior to testing.

Record test results in the EMR.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Waived Testing - Urine Pregnancy Testing | REVIEWED: 2/22/16; 2/16/17; 3/4/18; 9/20/18; 11/03/22

SECTION: Waived Testing REVISED: 2/16/17

EFFECTIVE: 11/17/202210/25/18 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Urine pregnancy testing using 0SOM waived testing kit
Objective: Accurate, timely point-of-care testing to determine pregnancy
Response Rating:

Required Equipment: Gloves, test stick, timer, urine specimen, paper towel

Procedure:

1. Test dipsticks must be stored in their original container, tightly capped, in a room whose temperature
range is 59-86 degrees F.

2. Before use, ensure test sticks have not passed their expiration date.
3. Don gloves.
4, Obtain collected specimen from the patient. Label specimen with two patient identifiers (e.g. name

and date of birth).
5. Remove a test stick from the container and tightly re-cap the container immediately.

6. Dip the absorbent end of the test stick into the urine specimen up to the sample line marked on the
stick for at least three seconds.

a. False results may occur if urine level goes above sample line.

7. Remove the test stick from the specimen cup. Place it on a clean, flat, dry disposable surface such asa
paper towel. Set the timer for 4 minutes.

8. Read results. Positive results can be read as soon as the red control line appears. Confirm negatives at
five (5) minutes. Results read after five (5) minutes are invalid.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

A blue test line and a red control line is a positive result and the sample contains hCG. Note that the
blue line can be any shade of blue, or can be lighter or darker than the example line in the package
insert.

A red control line but no blue test line s 3 negative result and the sample contains no detectable hCG.

If after five (5) minutes no red control line appears, or background color makes reading the red control
line impossible, the result is invalid and the test should be repeated with a new test stick.

Urine collected any time may be used for testing purposes. Urine specimens may be refrigerated (36-
46 degrees F) and tested within 48 hours.

If refrigerated before testing, specimen and control material must be at room temperature (59-86
degrees F) prior to testing.

Record test results in the EMR.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
WEST SIDE FAMILY HEALTH
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

POLICY: Waived Testing - Urine Pregnancy Testing | REVIEWED: 2/22/16; 2/16/17; 3/4/18; 9/20/18;11/03/22

SECTION: Waived Testing REVISED: 2/16/17
EFFECTIVE: 11/17/202210/25/18 MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

Subject: Urine pregnancy testing using OSOM waived testing kit
Objective: Accurate, timely point-of-care testing to determine pregnancy
Response Rating:

Required Equipment: Gloves, test stick, timer, urine specimen, paper towel

Procedure:

1. Test dipsticks must be stored in their original container, tightly capped, in a room whose temperature
range is 59-86 degrees F.

2. Before use, ensure test sticks have not passed their expiration date.
3. Don gloves.
4, Obtain collected specimen from the patient. Label specimen with two patient identifiers (e.g. name

and date of hirth).
5. Remove a test stick from the container and tightly re-cap the container immediately.

6. Dip the absorbent end of the test stick into the urine specimen up to the sample line marked on the
stick for at least three seconds.

a. False results may occur if urine level goes above sample line.

7 Remove the test stick from the specimen cup. Place it on a clean, flat, dry disposable surface such as a
paper towel. Set the timer for 4 minutes.

8. Read results. Positive results can be read as soon as the red control line appears. Confirm negatives at
five (5) minutes. Results read after five (5) minutes are invalid.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

A blue test line and a red control line is a positive result and the sample contains hCG. Note that the
blue line can be any shade of blue, or can be lighter or darker than the example line in the package
insert.

A red control line but no blue test line is a negative result and the sample contains no detectable hCG.

I after five (5) minutes no red control line appears, or background color makes reading the red control
line impossible, the result is invalid and the test should be repeated with a new test stick.

Urine collected any time may be used for testing purposes. Urine specimens may be refrigerated (36-
46 degrees F) and tested within 48 hours.

If refrigerated before testing, specimen and control material must be at room temperature (59-86
degrees F) prior to testing.

Record test results in the EMR.

WEST SIDE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



I[TEM 7



West Side

H  Care District

November 10, 2022

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ryan Shultz, Executive Director M/
SUBIJECT: October General Information

The enclosed information highlights notable activities and projects of West Side Health Care District
{(WSHCD) and West Side Family Health Care (WSFHC) for the month of September.

>

>

The clinic reported more than 2300 patient encounters and a Rural Health Clinic Payer Mix of
71%.

The Facilities Committee met on November 3+ and considered proposals for landscape, HVAC
and site fencing. The committee made recommendations to be presented to the board at it
regular meeting on November 17+ for approval.

Houchin Community Blood Bank will host a community blood drive at the clinic on November
15,

District and Clinic successfully completed its Rural Health Clinic Re-Accreditation Survey on
November 8 earning 100% compliance!

The District’s Formal Appeal of its FY 17-18 Reconciliation Audit has been moved to a date to be
determined in February. State Audits has requested additional information from the district
related to the appeal.

Effective November 7*, WestPac Laboratories has extended its hours. New business hours are
7am-4pm Monday-Friday.



